Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
DIVISION OF TAYABAS CITY
Tayabas City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 008 s, 2018

CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO.002, DATED JANUARY 4, 2018 Re:
Schedule of 2018 MMC COMPETITION

TO: Elementary and Secondary School Principal/Heads
TICs of both Public and Private Schools
Elementary and Secondary Trainors /Coaches
All Other Concerned

FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, Ph.D./t~
OIC-SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

DATE: JANUARY 5, 2018

Corrections are hereby made to Division Memorandum dated January 4, 2018. There will be a
reschedule of dates of competition as follows:

January 18 - 19, 2018; Written Elimination
February 8 - 9, 2018; Division Oral Team Finals
March 2, 2018; Regional Finals

March 23 -24, 2018 National Finals

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is earnestly desired.
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We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge. /
Email us at: tayabas.city@deped.gov.ph tel. no.:  (042) 797-0591

Website: www.depedtayabascity.ph telefaxno.:  (042) 797- 0054), (042) 797-0773




